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'- . ? State of Florida 
\I - ORIGINAL 

#ubric &erbite QThmmlssion 
-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: May 22,2000 
TO: 
FROM: Division of Legal Services (Christensen) 
RE: 

Division of Records and Reporting 

Docket No. 991486-WU - Investigation into retention of certificated area of Ellis & 
Company, Ltd. (Holiday Mall) by Floralino Properties, Inc. 

Please file the attached letter dated May 17,2000, in the docket file for the above-referenced 
docket. 

PACIdm 

cc: Division of Regulatory Oversight (Redemann, Walden) 
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MACFARLANE FERGUSON & MCMULLEN 
ATTORNEYS A N D  C O U N S E L O R S  AT LAW 

May 15,2000 

Mr. Gerald T. Buhr 
BUHR & ASSOCIATES, P.A. 
Post Office Box 1657 
Lutz, Florida 33548-1657 

Re: Docket No. 99-1486-WS 
In Re: Application of El l is  & Company, Ltd. (Holiday Mall) to be deleted from territory 
in Pasco County served by Floralino Properties, Inc. 

Dear Mr. Buhr: 

In accordance with the letter from Patricia A. Christensen, Senior Attorney, Florida 
Public Service Commission, dated May 9, 2000 (which we received today), this letter will 
constitute El l is  & Company's request to be advised of the manner by which Floralino would 
propose to provide adequate service to Holiday Mall, including private fire protection and 
water pressure. 

Over the past year, as your client is  well aware, El l is  has had complaints about the lack 
of adequate fire protection service. These complaints have been addressed to Mr. Tubolino 
at Floralino Properties, to the Public Service Commission, to the Fire Marshall, and to the 
Pasco County Commission. 

These specific needs for service have been identified in two letters from Taylor Fire 
Protection which have previously been furnished to your client. To avoid misunderstanding, 
however, we are again providing those letters. If clarification is  needed, please let us know. 

We look forward to receiving your response within ten days of the date of this letter, 
as directed by the Commission staff. 

Sincerely, 

v Susan W. Fox 

SWFlce. 
Enclosures 
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Taylor Fire Protection, Inc. 
4647 Lown Street, SI. rdrrsburg. FL 33714 
I'hone (613) 522-3812 FAX 1813) 522-3773 

h'EW AREA CODE 727 

July 9. 1QQB 

Anchor Consludion of Tampa, Inc. 
4601 West Ohlo Avenue 
Tampa. FL 33614 
Ann: Kevln Halpln, Project Manager 

Re: Kash NKany Slm 1648 
Holiday Mall &Tenant Space Alterations 
Holiday, FL 
Flre Prolectlon Water Supply 

Gentlemen: 

II has m a  lo our allentlon. through trylng lo devalop our flre sprinkler deslgn for Ihe abve  releremed 
proJed, lhat Ihe flrs pmfdlon waler nupply Is Insufflclenl to nuppcrl the deslgn requlremenc8 of a 
hydmullc system per NFPAl3. for occupandes of lhls type. 

Thls Is based on hw (2) d e r  flow lesls on 6GW99 al2:30p.m. end 7/7/99 at 200p.m. All lestlnq 
equipment used was callbraled and all teals w r a  conduded to NFPAl3 dandards for determlnlng M e r  
supplles fcw (ire sprinkler system usage. 

The first lest on 6/24/69 was conducted by Taylor Flre Protection. Inc. and the laal Ullllly campany Ath 
he asslslance of Anchor Conslwdlon. TWJ hydranls IocaIed on the eadslde ol the Job slte vera used for 
We lesllng slme they are c l o d  lo the pln l  of mnnecllon of Ihe beokflm4 preventor vrhlch suppllea dl 
of Ihe existing and proposed nwsprlnkler systems In quedlm. 

All slalic and resldual readings were taken from hydrant 011 (please refer to d r d n g  1 etlached) and all 
pltat and flow nadings -re taken from hydrant #2. 

Tad e1 results: SlatlC 70 psl 
Residual 35 psi 
Fluu 888 gpm Wlpltol of 14psi 

Hydrant #2 was f l d n g  for 7 mlnute wilh rm change In pressure or flow. 

pumps were re- and anline If needd. 

Based on lhls Infarmatlon. Taylor Fire Protdlon Inc. hydraulically calculated Ihe grldded spflnkler 
system, as was bid. for the Karh NKarry store udng both a 14.5 and 11.5 'K-fador lor extsnded 
cuverage spdnklers. In talh a s a s  the mler supply was Insufficlent. Please see belw. 

The l ~ c a l  utility company representative went lo the closes( pump/r*ell slaficn lo ensure lhat all 3 

Sydem 
Static Resldual @ Flow Avallnble Demand System 

Sprlnkler PSI PSI QPM PSI GPM PSI 

U44.5 70.0 35.0 888.0 32.4 713.4 35.7 
K=11.6 70.0 35.0 886.0 32.8 71 1.2 48.1 
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Anchor Conslruclion of Tampa, Inc. 
Page T w  

The syslem demand 111 bolh calculallons are PyeL the curve by 3.3psf and 13.5 psi respecflvely. 

We changed (he head lo 8.10 'K" fador and changed all head spadng lo standard 130 square fml 
lncreaslna Ihe number of llnes In the grid system and Ihe number of sprlnklen. Thls wslem wuld  wrk 
(see below): 

System 
Stalk Rssldual @ Flow Avallrble Damand System 

Sptlnkler PSI PSI GPM PSI OPM PSI 

K=8.10 70.0 35.0 688.0 44.0 584.1 37.0 

As you can see lhls design would have E pressure demand Ihal Is 7psl below the curve of thls waler 
WPPlY. 

Keep in mind this is with lhe pump(well slallon m-line because of Ihe now led. 

The second lesl on 7/7/99 was conducted by Taylor Fire Proledion and Anchor Conslrucllcn (asslatine) 
to reverify Ihe flrsl test. The same tesl equlpment was used In the same lesllng manner lo Ihe same 
NFPAlJ slandards. 

Test #Z resulls: Stalic 
Re si d u a I 
F l w  

67 Psi 
26 PSI 

645 GPM wlpitot of 12 Psi 

Hydrant #2 was flowing lor 7 minules. The first two minutes resldual pressure was at 35 psl. Then the 
prensure dropped lo 25 psl and stayed. 

With lhls new data, Taylor Fire Protection Inc. recalculaled the last system design ullliring lhe K=E.lO 
heads. I1 failed by exceeding h e  supply cuwa by 5 pol. We changed the sprinkler heads agaln udng the 
standard head wlth a 'K' fador of 5.60. Again lhe t d e m  deslgn exceeded Ihe Wtar supply cuwe by 
13.1 psl. 

Understand that these flow teals may or may not have been mnducled durlng the peak usage tlme for 
thls area. We w l d  llke lo suggest Ihal lhe local Uclll~ company check lo See (ha1 all ulllltf VaIvBS 
supplylng thls projecl are rully opened end llnes are unabsrruded. 

Please advise Taylor Fire Protection Inc. when and how lhls problem will be resolved 50 wa can pm;eed 
4 t h  nnlshlng our deslgn. I1 we can be of further asslstance In Ihls maller, please feel free la wnlact Us. 

Respeclfully, 

N INC. 

Drew Carpente( 
DeslgdSales 

cc: Frank MudanolMudeno Assoclales Archllecls, 1%. 



. .. h ,e 

Taylor Fire Protection, Inc. 
4647 Lown Streel. SI. Peterrburg. FL 33714 
Phone (813) szz-3812 - FAX (e13 522-3773 

N E W  I R E 1  CCEE 727 

August 31,1999 

Goza and Hall, P.A. 
28050 US. 19 North 
Suite 402, Corporate Square 
Clearwater, FL 33761-2654 

Re: Holiday Mall - Kash N KanylRetails 
Fire Sprinkler System water supplyldemand 

Dear Mr. Hall: 

In mid-May of this year, Taylor Fire Protection Inc. was contracted by Mudano 
Associates and Ellis 8 Company Ltd. to install an 8" x 8" wet tap and valve on the 
existing 8' fire line and extend a new 8" line north by 30 feet, (The existing 8' fire line 
does not have any shut-off valves.) 

During our excavation, we found that the existing 8" fire line was not of approved 
materials in accordance with N.F.P.A. 24, local or state standards for underground fire 
mains. We also found 4* PVC, schedule 40 piping supplying fire hydrants. Again, this is 

requirements. This may account for clearly not in keeping with 
some of the low flows recorded in our testing of June 24.1999 and July 7,1999. 
(Please refer to our letter of July 9, 1999 to Anchor Construction of Tampa, Inc. of 
which a copy Is attached.) 

Our review of H20 Utilily Services, Inc. letter dated August 2, 1999 suggests that our 
fire flow tests were not representative of the full capacity of Colonial Manor water 
system when, in fact, it does represent what may occur in any 24 hour period should a 
fire break out as the system stands now. Not enough water and a system that doesn't 
meet standards! 

. .  
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Page  Two 
Goza and Hall, P.A. 

One of the first things a fire company responding to a n  alarm will do will be to attach it's 
2,000 GPM pumper truck to the nearest fire hydrant and to the buildings sprinkler riser 
Siamese and charge the system with 150 - 200 pounds of pressure. This will create a 
suction on the underground system that could collapse the  underground main. This is 
one of the reasons there a r e  standards for underground fire mains, materials and 
installation. 

This life safety system must be able  to function 24 hours a day at designed capacity at 
-The installation of a new 6" pressure sustaining valve may help to maintain 
pressure and volume, but it's still supplying a n  out of code  system. 

W e  have hydraulically calculated the  most demanding arealhazard in the Kash N' Karry 
store to the current Pasco County water supply, through the new 8" proposed supply 
with a safety factor of 8 PSI. This is using high densitylfire challenging spilnklers and 
allows for future development on t he  system. 

W e  would like to suggest that the proposed 8" fire main from US. 19 North to the 
eastside of the property be considered as a first option because of the reliability of the 
source and system being installed in accordance with minimum fire standards. 

We also recommend that the local fire authority be made  aware of the current water 
supply situation for their own knowledge until this is rectified. . 
Respectfully, 

TAYLOR FIRE PROTECTION IW. 

Drew Carpenter 
Designer 

cc: Mudano Associates 
Elk. & Co., Ltd. 


